

Farouq Abu Safieh

+971 58 512 1024
+970 59 3906030
Farouqnas@gmail.com
www.farouqnas.com
29th Feb, 1996

Senior Graphic Designer
Video & Music Producer

Last Updated: August 2023

Farouq "Mohammad Najeh" Fayek Abu Safieh

A Creative head with 5 years of experience in Graphic Design & Music Production, And a 3 years of Video Production, Commercial writing and directing, Always ready to throw ideas all over the place.

My mission is to fill the world with creative advertisements, Commercials and art works, Motivated by my main aim, Which is my creations being mentioned to those who will be studying Art in 2050.

Skills

Graphic design

Visual branding
Printables
Digital media
Illustrations
Website design
Calligraphy
Infographics
Basic motions

Video production

Commercial writing
Story boards
Shot listing
Casting
Directing
Videography
Photography
Editing

Music production

Song writing
Music arrangement
Mixing
Foley

Personal skills

Fast learning
Research skills
Great in teamwork
Leadership

Technical skills



Photoshop



Illustrator



InDesign



Dimensions



Lightroom



XD



Premier



Audition



After effects



Davinci



Figma



Logic Pro



FL Studio



AutoCAD



3Ds Max

Experience

2020-Present

DotLine Advertising Agency

Senior Graphic Designer & Production Director

2019-2022

Stereo Wings Studio

Co-Founder & Music Producer

2019-2020

Omar Abdul-Hadi Procutions

Video Production Assistant

2018-2020

Free Lancer

Graphic Designer

2017-2018

Ziadah Architects & Engineers

Junior Interior Designer

Education

2013-2017

An-Najah National University

Bachelors in Interior Design, Faculty of Fine Arts

2015-2016

Darona Architects

Interior Designer Trainee

Portfolio

www.farouqnas.com